The Rogers Church was built sometime in the early 1800s by Rev. G. E. England. It was the first frame church. The building was a two-story at that time. Several years after, 1884 they tore down the Old Building and built the present Church, which stands today. At this early date all the Rogers, Union, and Armuchee Churches were all together.

Records were not good. People didn't remember too much.